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D. Bruce May, Jr. STAFF’S TWENTY-SECOND DATA REQUEST
Holland & Knight, LLP

Post Office Drawer 810

Tallahassee, FL 32302-0810

Re: Docket No. 100330-WS - Application for ihcrease in water/wastewater rates in Alachua,
Brevard, DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk,
Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington Counties by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.

Dear Mr, May:

By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (Aqua or Utility)
provide responses to the following data requests.

1. For each individual person, in each firm providing consuiting services to AUF, please provide
a description and associated cost for any and all expenses incurred to date.

2. For each firm or consultant providing services for AUF, please provide copies of any and all
invoices for services provided to date.

3. Please provide an estimate of costs to complete the case through the end of the PAA process,
broken down by hour, for each consultant or employee, including a description of estimated
work to be performed, and detail of the estimated remaining expense to be incurred.

4. For all individual AUF systems, involved in this case, that have purchased water or
wastewater treatment, please provide a table indicating the system, the purchased
water/wastewater provider, the bulk rates charged to AUF, and the retail rates charged by
these providers for their own residential customers.

5. In its response to the Lake Osborne Civic Association's letter, dated February 2, 2011, AUF“
also requested a pro form increase in purchased water for the Lake Osborne system. AUF also.-
indicated that it is now being billed under multi-family rates, instead of general service rates”
pursuant to the original purchased water contract dated October 9, 1974. The original contract‘
indicates that AUF will be billed at the general service rates. Please respond to the followmg
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a. Please provide any and all correspondence between AUF and Lake Worth
Utilities Authority (LWUA) regarding the justification for switching AUF's
customer class from general service to multi-family.
b. Please explain or describe whether AUF is actively pursuing that it remain a general

service customer, instead of a multi-family customer with LWUA. If so, please
provide the current status of the negotiations.

Please file the original and five copies of the requested information by March 1, 2011,
with Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak
Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-0850. Please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6218 if
you have any questions,

Sincerely,

JQEC’LLZ |

Eathe:rinf: E. Filemin
Senior Attorney
Office of the General Counsel

KEF/sh
cc: Office of Commission Clerk
Patricia Christensen
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